
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Application for Amendment to the Type “A” Water Licence No: 2AM-BRP1831; Back
River Project; Sabina Gold & Silver Corp; Public Hearing Draft Agenda


Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com> Tue, Jul 6, 2021 at 4:43 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>

Hello Richard,

 

Sabina confirms our intent to participate in the Public Hearing, and please find attached an English presentation which will
be utilized at both the Public Hearing and the Community Sessions. French and Inuinnaqtun executive summaries will
follow.

 

Thanks,

Merle

 

Merle Keefe, EIT

Manager, Environmental Permitting

Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.

Office:
(604) 998-4190

Mobile: (604) 240-6619

Email: mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 4:54 PM

To: Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>; Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>

Subject: Application for Amendment to the Type “A” Water Licence No: 2AM-BRP1831; Back River Project; Sabina Gold
& Silver Corp; Public Hearing Draft Agenda

 

[Sender is external to Sabina Gold & Silver]

[Quoted text hidden]

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may be privileged and confidential.

Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please advise me immediately and delete
the original message.


This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and the sender does not accept any liability for any
errors or omissions in the message.

Ce courriel est confidentiel et protégé. L'expéditeur ne renonce pas aux droits et obligations qui s'y rapportent.


Toute diffusion, utilisation ou copie de ce message ou des renseignements qu'il contient par une personne autre que le
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(les) destinataire(s) désigné(s) est interdite.

Si vous recevez ce courriel par erreur, veuillez m'en aviser immédiatement, par retour de courriel ou par un autre moyen.
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https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=6a382f141f&view=att&th=17a7dfd784758b09&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

